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Seven years ago, Anne Arundel County’s Department of Recreation and Parks designated a 

community tennis center as a priority project in their 2013 five-year plan and again in 2018. 

Three county administrations have approved the project in all of its stages of development.  

 

The Tennis Center at Millersville Park provides much needed indoor and outdoor recreational 

opportunities in Anne Arundel County for our youth, families, seniors, those with disabilities, 

underserved communities, and much more.  

 
Louise Gengler Thomas is the president of the Tennis Alliance of Anne Arundel County. She lives in 

Davidsonville. (Courtesy photo / HANDOUT)  

Studies have been completed, and every County Council has approved the project. Funding 

includes $990,000 for studies, design and engineering approved in 2016, and $6.53 million 

in 2019 for construction planned to begin in Spring 2020. 

Where is our tennis center?  



On Nov. 8, the Tennis Alliance of Anne Arundel County, a 501c3 not-for-profit, was informed 

that the county would not execute a binding lease agreement as promised in a Letter of 

Agreement signed in June 2017 that provided for the Tennis Alliance to collaborate with the 

county in design and development, share the construction costs, and operate the facility.  

At that time, the county revealed a new plan to procure, through a request for proposal 

process, a private for-profit business to plan, design, finance, build the indoor buildings and 

operate the Tennis Center in budget and on schedule. Since that meeting, there has been no 

transparency regarding the process to produce an RFP.  

With minimal notice to the tennis community, a public meeting was held on Jan. 21 to 

“present the proposed design and construction” of the new tennis center. County staff 

managing the meeting failed to adequately address both the concerns of the local residents 

about impacts and questions from the tennis community about the new direction, the 

reduction in scope, the RFP process, the program envisioned and plans to complete the 

project.  

In County Executive Steuart Pittman’s District 4 Budget Town Hall meeting on Jan. 23, when 

asked about the status of the tennis center project, he hesitated in his support:  

“It is not exactly the same project that was put into the budget. It is a different project now 

because that was a project that I was a supporter of because it was private funding being 

raised for the indoor facility and then it was going to be a tournament facility. So the picture 

has changed and there are a lot of discussions going on about which way to move ... so stay 

tuned on that.”  

Pittman’s statement is confusing and troubling.  

We hope, Mr. Pittman, you are not saying, your administration changed the project and now 

you are uncertain as to whether you support it because your administration changed the 

project.  

It’s now time for your administration to deliver the tennis center. This project is teed up, with 

funding in place to address a great countywide need. We call on you to show your leadership 

and executive ability to get it done.  

The first step is to provide a thorough and transparent explanation to county residents about 



how you plan to get it done. Where is the RFP? Who is the county relying on for tennis and 

planning expertise to write the RFP? What is the program for the facility? How are the 

envisioned public benefits ensured?  

Anne Arundel County citizens are here to support you, Mr. Pittman, to help as requested, and 

to hold the County accountable for its promises.  

Louise Gengler Thomas is president of the Tennis Alliance of Anne Arundel County. She lives 

in Davidsonville.  

 


